

## **ULTIMATUM RE: YOUR SCHOOL'S COVID-19 POLICIES**

Attention Teachers, School Administrators, and Board Members:

Regarding my child's lack of a facemask today, please be advised—in the same vein the American Hero, Rosa Parks—we are *peacefully engaged* in an act of civil disobedience by exercising our inalienable right to refuse to comply with your institution's unconstitutional COVID-19 policies (this refusal encompasses to masking, testing, and vaccination policies). This refusal is an act of free speech (expressive conduct) secured by the First Amendment of the United States Constitution.

Henceforth, my child will no longer comply with any COVID-19 mandates emanating from this public institution or its governing body (*i.e.*, the School Board, the Department of Education, and the State of California). To be clear, *my child will no longer comply with* any government mandates regarding COVID-19.

Stated simply, you will neither mask, test, nor inject my progeny with any substance absent my express consent.

Be advised, should you (as an individual acting as an agent of the State of California) take discriminatory action for this refusal to comply with your COVID-19 policies, you—and all involved in the adoption or enforcement of such policies—will be named as defendants and subject to personal liability for violating my civil rights pursuant to Title 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

This is an ultimatum: abandon your COVID-19 policies—immediately—or take disciplinary action against my child and face litigation. We are prepared to sue you, personally, should you desire the latter option. To be clear, any party that is involved in either promulgating or enforcing these discriminatory policies in violation of California Civil Code §§ 51–52, Education Code §§ 201, 48900 234.1 and



Penal Code § 237a, the California and United States Constitutions can be named, personally, in litigation, and we will seek damages to the fullest extent permissible by law.

I urge you to consider your options carefully. It does not matter that you are merely "following orders." As we observed in Nuremburg many years ago, such is not an excuse for violating basic human rights.

I'll conclude with a hypothetical: <u>Is it worth your home, car, or pension</u> ?
Sincerely,
Sign/Date
Print

The Gavel Project (Anti-Woke 501(c)(3)): the gavel project.com

